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From
: AMIT SAHAI MATHUR <pdicd.iccr@gov.in>
Subject
: Re: quotation for technical requirements for 7

September 2022 (limited tender)
To
: Angshuman Pal <po-egit@iccr.gov.in>, Ms Dimple

Sharma <webmaster.iccr@nic.in>
Cc
: Faheem Ahmed <icdsection.iccr@nic.in>

Email Ms Dimple Sharma

Re: quotation for technical requirements for 7 September 2022 (limited tender)

Mon, Aug 22, 2022 02:55 PM

Corrigendum 

This has reference to the tender published on 16 August 2022 at CPP portal and ICCR
website for providing technical requirements for cultural performance by Georgian group on 7
September 2022 at Hindu College, New Delhi.  

The last date of submission of 22 August 2022 has been extended due to publishing the
tender in CPP portal and ICCR website on 16 August 2022 and we have received only one
quotation. The last date would be 24 August 2022 at 4.00 pm. 

Kindly update on CPP portal and ICCR website.

With regards, 

Amit Sahai Mathur

From: "AMIT SAHAI MATHUR" <pdicd.iccr@gov.in>
To: "Angshuman Pal" <po-egit@iccr.gov.in>, "Ms Dimple Sharma" <webmaster.iccr@nic.in>
Cc: "Faheem Ahmed" <icdsection.iccr@nic.in>
Sent: Thursday, August 18, 2022 3:38:34 PM
Subject: quotation for technical requirements for 7 September 2022 (limited tender)

Dear Anghsuman,

Please upload the tender documents on CPP portal.

With regards,

अमित सहाय माथुर|Amit Sahai Mathur
कार्यक्रम निदेशक|Programme Director
भारतीय सांस्कृ तिक सम्बंध परिषद|Indian Council for Cultural Relations
आज़ाद भवन,  इंद्रप्रस्थ इस्टेट|Azad Bhavan, Indraprastha Estate
नई दिल्ली ११०००२ |New Delhi 110 002
दू रभाष/Tel : 011-23370994 मोबाइल | Mobile +91-9811299711
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ई-मेल|e-mail:pdicd.iccr@gov.in
वैबसाइट/website https://iccr.gov.in

From: "AMIT SAHAI MATHUR" <pdicd.iccr@gov.in>
Cc: "Chinmoy Naik" <ddgculture.iccr@mea.gov.in>, "Faheem Ahmed"
<icdsection.iccr@nic.in>
Sent: Tuesday, August 16, 2022 5:37:34 PM
Subject: quotation for technical requirements for 7 September 2022 (limited tender)

Dear Sir / Madam,

Please find enclosed the tender documents for your kind perusal.  Please note that due to
some technical reasons these documents could not be uploaded on tender wizard today.  We
will be posting it tomorrow i.e. 17 August 2022.  All are requested to submit tender on
tender wizard only.  NO Rpt NO tender will be accepted on email. 

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

https://amritmahotsav.nic.in/

